## MOBBERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Rajar Building Town Lane Mobberley Tel: 01565 872333

Email: Clerk@mobberleyparishcouncil.co.uk www.mobberleyparishcouncil.co.uk

## <u>Village Pride Committee Meeting Minutes</u> Monday 14<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at 19:00

In attendance:

Councillors: Sally Kendall, Anne Holloway, Karen Baker.

Community representatives: Lynda Mitchell (Mobberley Methodist Church), Ian Blay (St Wilfrid's and Mobberley

Primary School representative). Sarah Bowler (Cricket Club)

Clerk: Kate Marsh

## Agenda:

- 1. Apologies for absence: Joan Williams (Mobberley Methodist)
- 2. To note any declaration(s) of interest: None
- 3. To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting on 1<sup>st</sup> February 2022: The minutes were approved and signed.
- 4. Jubilee celebrations: 2<sup>nd</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> June 2022.

lan has contacted the Open Gardens and will report back when he has confirmation this is going ahead on the Saturday afternoon.

The Primary School has offered to help with decorations for the village. It was suggested that they produce some bunting that can be used to decorate the marquee. Ian will liaise with the school about this. Ian has the church service in hand for the Sunday.

It was suggested that a memorial tree be planted on the green by the Harman sign with a plaque and a circular bench around it. Cllr Holloway will liaise with Harman about this and get some quotes for circular benches.

The Cricket Club and the Railway Inn are keen to be involved in the pub event on the Thursday afternoon / evening. The Clerk will email all the other pubs with the details. The shuttle bus will start at 4pm and the last bus will come back to the village for 9.45pm.

There is a possibility of one of the councillors getting hold of a beacon to light at the war memorial. The national lighting of beacons will take place at 9.45pm, this will take place at the same time as the last bus arriving back in the village.

The community cricket match will be held on the Friday afternoon with dads of juniors against the first team players. This will start at 2pm with the bar open into the evening.

The Methodist Church are going to organise the family treasure hunt which will be based on the Community Meadow. Prizes will be Jubilee mugs and Jubilee tea towels.

There will be a football match taking place on the Saturday morning on the Ilford Playing field.

Sunday celebration 1pm start with a 4pm finish. - The Rose Queen committee have confirmed that the Jubilee celebrations can make use of their marquees and staging if they are put up and taken down that weekend. Volunteers are needed on the Sunday morning to erect the site and dismantle.

Suppliers will all be bringing their own gazebos, some of them need power. Cllr Holloway is going to get the suppliers together in April to assess where they want to be placed on the site. The Scouts will be approached as to whether they will put up their gazebo and do teas and coffees. A donation for the Ukraine appeal will be requested from each of the suppliers.

JoAnn Oates is going to do a teddy bears' picnic in one of the marquees with a sweet cart. These will be given away with a request for a donation.

Cllr Kendall will organize purchasing money tins with the possibility of the school decorating them. Cllr Baker has been in touch with Rick Arnell, an acoustic group, who have offered to play a set on the Sunday. They are playing at the Knutsford Beer Festival on the 30<sup>th</sup> April, a few of the committee will go to the festival to see the group perform.

Ken Davis has offered to do a karaoke and disco at the Sunday event. A PA system will be needed for this.

Kate gave details about the Cheshire East Jubilee grant applications. The website to apply for a grant is www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/queensjubilee

Commemorative mugs will be ordered for all the Mobberley Primary School children.

Signed:
Meeting closed at 8.50 pm
Next meeting:Monday 25 <sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 1pm